PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tai, Tom

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 1:08 PM

To: STPCOL

Subject: FW: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated August 15, 2012

Attachments: Punch List 08152012.pdf; Power Spectral Density for Design Time History.pdf
Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV

From: Price, John E [mailto:jeprice@STPEGS.COM]

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 1:07 PM

To: Tai, Tom

Cc: Chakravorty, Manas; Chakrabarti, Samir; Thomas, Brian; Head, Scott; Mookhoek, William
Subject: Section 3.7 & 3.8 Actions - Updated August 15, 2012

Tom,

The attached document, Punch List 08152012, provides scope and status for all known actions
required for FSAR Sections 3.7 and 3.8. This document will be used on our weekly telephone
conference. The next call is scheduled for Wednesday, August 29, 2012.

Recent and current actions include:

« RAIs 03.08.04-18 S5, 03.08.04-23 R1, and 02.03.01-24 S3 are on track for an 8/30/2012
submittal.

o NRC actions for PLI 270 and PLI 273 have been closed to NINA actions under PLI 274
and PLI 275, respectively.

Regarding new Punch List Item 274 on Manas' question for the frequency content of the time
history, I have attached relevant pages from our August 4, 2010 meeting presentation. This
material did not get into any RAI. A more refined model was subsequently developed to
resolve the Staff’s concern. Thus, all RAI responses present the results with a more refined
model.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or clarifications. Regards,



John E. Price
Licensing Engineer - STP Units 3 ¢ 4

972.754.8221 (cell)
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